Divgion of Catanduaies
RECORDS SECTION

RF&E&@Em$

NoL D4 ® |
) m AY 202 41 ‘F w R epublic of the Philippines ’
ATE: ME:. Department of Education
REGION V - BICOL

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
CID-05/03/2024/GBP

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors /In Charge of Districts
Secondary/Elementary School Heads- Public and Private
All others Concerned

FROM: By Authority of the Schools Division Superintendent:

EVA S. TMNTINO

Administrative Officer V
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 233, s. 2024
RE: PARTICIPATION TO THE 2024 REGIONAL SCHOOLS PRESS
CONFERENCE

DATE: May 03, 2024

1. In line with Division Memorandum No.233, s. 2024 re: Participation to the 2024 Regional
Schools Press Conference, the following are additional information to wit:

a. The teams for TV Broadcasting shall travel on May 6, 2024 to Iriga City Division
to give way for OBB shoots.

b. The official RSPC SDO delegation driver will also travel on official time from May 7
to 12, 2024 - Gregorio M. Magdaraog, Administrative Aide.

2. For immediate dissemination, information and compliance.

Reference: As stated

To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
Under the following subjects:

RSPC Campus Journalism
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